Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 2/1/20195:23:17 PM
To: '‘Bagwell, Loretta' [Loretta.Bagwell@fire.lacounty.gov]
CC: Cuadra, Alexandra [Alexandra.Cuadra@fire.lacounty.gov]; Buck, Lorraine [Lorraine.Buck@fire.lacounty.gov]; Fred

Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cah5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]
Subject: RE: Draft EIR Section Publc Services Inglewood Arena

Thank you Loretta for your expedient response on this. We appreciate it. Would vou be available on Monday, February
4% from 2:00-3:30pm for us to call you if we have any questions on your comments?

Respectfully,

AMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-5230 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Bagwell, Loretta [mailto:Loretta.Bagwell@fire.lacounty.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Cuadra, Alexandra <Alexandra.Cuadra@fire.lacounty.gov>; Buck, Lorraine <Lorraine.Buck@fire.lacounty.gov>
Subject: Draft EIR Section Publc Services Inglewood Arena

Loretta Bagwell, Planning Analyst
Planning Division

Los Angeles County Fire Department
(523) 881-2404

LorettaBagwell@firelacountysov




